
 
 

 

 
COLLEGE  OF  DuPAGE 

 
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting 

 

 
February 20, 2014 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  Call to Order  
 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 



Page 1 of 3 

 

         
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 502 

COUNTIES OF DuPAGE, COOK AND WILL 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2014 
7:00 P.M. ~ SSC-2200 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
         
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL    
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. PRESENTATIONS 
 4. A.  IntelliResponse Update 

 Dr. Chuck Currier, Vice President Information Technology 
 

5. STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT  
 
6. PRESIDENT’S REPORT  

 
7. COMMENTS FROM COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
 7. A. College of DuPage Employees 
 
 7. B. College of DuPage Students 
 
8. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS 
 8. A. District No. 502 Citizens 
 
 8. B. Citizens-at-Large 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA**  (Roll Call Vote) 

 
 9. A. For Information:  Standard Items 
  9. A. 1)  Gifts and Grants Report 
  9. A. 2)  Governmental Consortium/Cooperative Purchases Report  
  9. A. 3)  Financial Statements 

      a)  Schedule of Investments 
      b)  Operating Funds – Budget and Expenditures 
      c)  Disposal of Capital Assets 

F
U
T
U
R
E 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S 
M
o
n
d
a
y, 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
1
9, 
2
0
0
7 
5:
0

F
U
T
U
R
E 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S 
M
o
n
d
a
y, 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
1
9, 
2
0
0
7 
5:
0



Page 2 of 3 

 
 9. B. For Approval:  Standard items 
  9. B. 1) Minutes 

      a)  January 23, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
      

 9. B. 2) Financial Reports   
     a) Treasurer’s Report  
     b) Payroll and Accounts Payable Report 
 
  9. B. 3) Bid Items 

 None 
     

  9. B. 4) Requests for Proposals 

 None  
   
  9. B. 5) Purchase Orders 
     a) Purchase of Remanufactured Toolroom Lathe 
     b) Site Development Consulting Services for the 2014 Site Work, 
      Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project 
     c) Construction Management Services for the 2014 Site Work, 
      Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project 
     d) Contractual Fees for Educational Partner Career Step, LLC for  
      Fiscal Year 2014 
     e) Rental Fees for Community Christian Church (Yellow Box),  
      Summer 2013 
 
  9. B. 6) Personnel Actions 
     a) Ratification of Faculty Appointments 
     b) Ratification of Classified Appointments 
     c) Ratification of Classified Promotions / Transfers 
     d) Ratification of Managerial Resignations / Terminations 
     e) Ratification of Classified Resignations / Terminations 
 
  9. B. 7) Faculty Tenure Candidates 
 
  9. B. 8) Reappointment of Administrators 
 

 

 9. C. For Approval:  Construction-Related Items  
  9. C. 1) Ratification of Construction Change Orders 

 Referendum-Related Projects 
 Capital Budget Projects  

  9. C. 2) Approval of Construction Change Orders  

 Referendum-Related Projects 
 Capital Budget Projects   

 
 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 10. A. For Information  

 None    



Page 3 of 3 

 
 10. B. For Approval  
  1. Concealed Carry, Board Policy 15-41 
  2. Local No. 399, International Union of Operating Engineers Contract  
   Extension 2015 through 2017 
  3. Tuition and Fees FY2015 
 
 
11. TRUSTEE DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 
12. ANNOUNCEMENTS BY BOARD CHAIRMAN 
 12. A. Communications 
 
 

 12. B. Calendar Dates 
 
  Campus Events  (Note:  * = Required Board Event) 
 

 *Thursday, March 20, 2014 – Regular Board Meeting – SSC-2200 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
13. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
** Certain recurring recommendations may be included in the Consent Agenda at the discretion of the President.   
 At the request of a Trustee or the President, an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate  
 discussion or approval. 

 

FUTURE MEETING 
 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
 

7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting – SSC-2200 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 

  4. PRESENTATIONS 
   A. IntelliResponse Update 

 Dr. Chuck Currier, Vice 
President Information 
Technology 

 
  5. STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT 
 
  6. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 7. Comments from College of DuPage   

  A. College of DuPage Employees 

  B. College of DuPage Students 
 
 
 8. Comments from Citizens 
 

  A. District No. 502 Citizens 
 

  B. Citizens-at-Large 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
  A. For INFORMATION:  Standard Items 
 

   1) Gifts and Grants Report 
 
   2) Governmental Consortium /    

   Cooperative Purchases Report 
 
   3) Financial Statements 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. A. 1) 

February 20, 2014 
 

 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
STANDARD BOARD INFORMATION 

 
 

 

1. SUBJECT 

 Grants and Gifts Status Report.  

  

2. REASON FOR CONSIDERATION 

 The Board is provided with a monthly update of grants and gifts. 

 

3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The attachment reports the current status of operational public and private 
grants to the College, and status of cash donations and in-kind gifts to the 
Foundation. 

 

 



College of DuPage Foundation

Monthly Gift Summary Report
December 21, 2013 - January 20, 2014

Fund Description Gift Count Cash Pledges/Stocks Gifts-In-Kind Other Total

A. Zarcone Memorial Scholarship 1 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
A.R.C. Memorial Scholarship 3 $3.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.00
ACT-SO (Afro-Academic, Cultural, Technical and Scientific Olympics) Fund 3 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00
Athletic Fund 3 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00
Buffalo Theatre Ensemble 32 $2,874.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,874.20
Carol Stream Community College Scholarship 3 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00
Carter Carroll Excellence in History Award 4 $106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $106.00
Catherine M. Brod Endowed Scholarship for Speech and Theatre 3 $240.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00
Center for Entrepreneurship Fund for Workforce Development 8 $5,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,180.00
Cleve Carney Endowed Art Fund 3 $115.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.38
COD Foundation's Need-Based Scholarship Fund 6 $37.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.50
COD Foundation's Returning Adult Scholarship Fund 5 $13.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.00
COD Foundation's Single Parent Scholarship 6 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
College of DuPage Faculty Association Scholarship 6 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Community Education Farm Fund 9 $50.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.01
Community Relations Fund 1 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
Culinary & Hospitality Center 3 $4.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.98
Donald Carter Memorial Scholarship 3 $159.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $159.00
Dr. Joseph and Donna Collins Student Success Scholarship 3 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00
Early Childhood Education Fund 3 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00
Eileen Ward Textbook Scholarship 1 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
Ellen Johnson Memorial Scholarship 3 $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00
Everyone Matters Scholarship Fund 3 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.00
Fine Arts Program 1 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
Flexible Steel Lacing Scholarship 1 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00
G.E.D. Scholarship Fund 3 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00
General Scholarship Fund 60 $2,533.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,533.01
Healthcare Instructional Support 4 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
Hispanic-Latino Scholarship 3 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.00
Honorable William J. Bauer Scholarship for Paralegal & Criminal Justice Studies 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Library Development Fund 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
MAC Annual Fund 20 $2,641.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,641.80
MAC Madness Event 11 $46,870.71 $30,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,370.71
Meteorology Program Fund 1 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00
Music Program Fund 3 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00
New Philharmonic Orchestra 12 $1,672.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,672.50
Nursing Alumni Scholarship 1 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
Resource for Excellence Fund 47 $29,689.00 $0.00 $701.00 $0.00 $30,390.00
Ruth Nechoda Memorial Endowment 2 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.00
Ruth Walbeck Memorial Scholarship 1 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00



College of DuPage Foundation

Monthly Gift Summary Report
December 21, 2013 - January 20, 2014

Fund Description Gift Count Cash Pledges/Stocks Gifts-In-Kind Other Total

Shirley A. Benson Nursing Scholarship 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Student Crisis Emergency Fund 3 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00
Study Abroad Scholarship Fund 6 $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00
Veteran Services Program 3 $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00
Veterans Textbook Scholarship 5 $745.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.00
WDCB Employer Matching Gift Revenue (EMG) 15 $675.00 $4,108.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,783.00
WDCB Future Fund 1 $216.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $216.24
WDCB Individual Gifts 1,341 $78,661.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,661.74

WDCB Underwriting 5 $2,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,960.00

Grand Totals: $184,404.07 $36,608.00 $1,451.00 $0.00 $222,463.07

1,667 Gift(s) listed
1,509 Donor(s) listed
No new planned gifts



College of DuPage Foundation

Fiscal Year 2014 Gift Summary Report
Year-to-Date as of January 20, 2014

Fund Description Gift Count Cash Pledges/Stocks Gifts-In-Kind Planned Total

A. Zarcone Memorial Scholarship 3 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00
A.R.C. Memorial Scholarship 14 $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00
ACT-SO (Afro-Academic, Cultural, Technical and Scientific Olympics) Fund 14 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70.00
Athletic Fund 14 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00
August Zarcone Endowment 1 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00
Budilovsky Literary Scholarship Endowment 1 $24,084.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,084.80
Buffalo Theatre Ensemble 58 $10,229.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,229.20
Carol Stream Community College Scholarship 15 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00
Carter Carroll Excellence in History Award 15 $128.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $128.00
Catherine M. Brod Endowed Scholarship for Speech and Theatre 14 $1,120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,120.00
Center for Entrepreneurship Fund for Workforce Development 31 $8,840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,840.00
Central DuPage Kiwanis Club Scholarship 1 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00
Christopher & Karen Thielman Culinary & Hospitality Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Christopher & Karen Thielman International Field Studies Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Cleve Carney Art Gallery Fund 7 $1,550.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $3,550.00
Cleve Carney Endowed Art Fund 25 $627,348.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $627,348.44
COD Foundation's Need-Based Scholarship Fund 28 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00
COD Foundation's Returning Adult Scholarship Fund 25 $69.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69.00
COD Foundation's Single Parent Scholarship 29 $305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $305.00
College of DuPage Faculty Association Scholarship 29 $920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $920.00
Community Education Farm Fund 43 $498.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $498.58
Community Relations Fund 79 $14,117.00 $0.00 $10,250.00 $0.00 $24,367.00
Culinary & Hospitality Center 15 $113.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $113.24
Culinary Student Scholarship (Teen Culinary Challenge) 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Dick Wood Memorial Scholarship 1 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Donald Carter Memorial Scholarship 11 $583.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $583.00
Dr. Joseph and Donna Collins Student Success Scholarship 14 $560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $560.00
DuPage Chapter Mothers and More Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Early Childhood Education Fund 14 $140.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.00
Eileen Ward Textbook Scholarship 3 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00
Elizabeth Geyer Scholarship 1 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
Ellen Johnson Memorial Scholarship 11 $33.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.00
Everyone Matters Scholarship Fund 15 $278.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $278.00
Fashion Program 1 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
Fine Arts Program 1 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
Flexible Steel Lacing Scholarship 1 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00
Floral Design Memorial Scholarship 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Football Program Fund 1 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
G.E.D. Scholarship Fund 15 $1,060.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,060.00
General Scholarship Fund 265 $14,364.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,364.88
George Macht Endowed Scholarship Fund 9 $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00
George Macht Endowment 43 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00
Glen Ellyn Infant Welfare Scholarship 1 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00
Greg Joos Memorial Scholarship 1 $239.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $239.49



College of DuPage Foundation

Fiscal Year 2014 Gift Summary Report
Year-to-Date as of January 20, 2014

Fund Description Gift Count Cash Pledges/Stocks Gifts-In-Kind Planned Total

H. J. Kleemann Engineering Scholarship 2 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Healthcare Instructional Support 20 $52,850.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102,850.00
Hispanic-Latino Scholarship 14 $28.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.00
Hon Bonnie M. Wheaton Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Hon. Bonnie M. Wheaton Endowment 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Honorable William J. Bauer Scholarship for Paralegal & Criminal Justice Studies 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Horticulture Student Competition 1 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Howard K. Canaday Music Scholarship 1 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
Jerry Bradshaw Memorial Scholarship 1 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Jill Johnson Hall Memorial Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Library Development Fund 3 $501.00 $0.00 $3,317.00 $0.00 $3,818.00
Lifetime Learning Institute Fund (formerly Older Adult Institute) 1 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00
MAC Annual Fund 69 $8,652.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,652.70
MAC Madness Event 18 $116,620.71 $50,629.29 $0.00 $0.00 $167,250.00
Margarita Salazar Respiratory Therapy Scholarship 2 $0.00 $4,030.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,030.00
Mary Mack Scholarship 5 $286.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286.00
Meteorology Program Fund 9 $1,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,415.00
Morrissey Dental Hygiene Scholarship 2 $250.00 $2,637.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,887.50
Music Program Fund 14 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70.00
New Philharmonic Orchestra 282 $108,288.24 $132,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241,168.24
Nursing Alumni Scholarship 2 $2,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,050.00
Power Construction Scholarship 1 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Resource for Excellence Fund 180 $44,321.72 $0.00 $701.00 $0.00 $45,022.72
Ruth Nechoda Memorial Endowment 11 $27.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.50
Ruth Walbeck Memorial Scholarship 1 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
Shirley A. Benson Nursing Scholarship 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
Student Crisis Emergency Fund 16 $11,140.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,140.00
Study Abroad Scholarship Fund 37 $435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $435.00
Troy Scholarship for Nursing 1 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
US Bank Scholarship Fund 1 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Veteran Services Program 14 $210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210.00
Veterans Textbook Scholarship 16 $910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00
Visiting Chefs Series 4 $5,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,400.00
Wattis Foundation Scholarship Fund 1 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
WDCB Employer Matching Gift Revenue (EMG) 33 $2,271.00 $4,378.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,649.00
WDCB Events 12 $495.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $495.00
WDCB Future Fund 2 $327.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $327.49
WDCB Individual Gifts 7,688 $366,485.76 $488.00 $0.00 $0.00 $366,973.76
WDCB Merchandising 25 $544.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544.35
WDCB Underwriting 34 $20,135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,135.00

Wilbur Walker Dodge Memorial Scholarship 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

Grand Totals: $1,546,369.10 $247,042.79 $18,218.00 $0.00 $1,811,629.89



College of DuPage Foundation

Fiscal Year 2014 Gift Summary Report
Year-to-Date as of January 20, 2014

Fund Description Gift Count Cash Pledges/Stocks Gifts-In-Kind Planned Total

9,403 Gift(s) listed
4,654 Donor(s) listed
15 total planned gifts (no new FY14)



College of DuPage
FY14 Grants Awarded Report 

July 1, 2013 - January 29, 2014 Note: New/Revised Entries in Bold

Page 1 of 2

Granting Agency Title Division Project Director Type Amount
Start           
Date

End         
Date Description

M.R. Bauer Foundation
Base Line Statistics & 
Functionality Project

Administration & 
Finance Tom Glaser Private $25,000 12/19/13 6/30/14

To support the study of the Cook County 
judicial system.

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Career & Technical 
Education ICAPS

Business & 
Technology John Kronenberger Federal $10,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support career and technical education in 
Business & Technology.

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Adult Education & 
Family Literacy ICAPS

Continuing 
Education Dan Deasy Federal $10,000 7/1/13 6/30/14 To support adult education and family literacy.

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Dual Credit 
Enhancement

Business & 
Technology John Kronenberger State $10,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support dual credit programming in Business & 
Technology.

U.S. Department of 
Defense/ Illinois 
Department of 
Commerce and 
Economic Opportunity 
(DCEO)

FY14 Procurement 
Technical Assistance 
Center (PTAC)

Business & 
Technology Rita Haake Federal $89,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support operations of the COD Center for 
Entrepreneurship Procurement Technical 
Assistance Center (PTAC).

Illinois Department of 
Commerce and 
Economic Opportunity 
(DCEO)

FY14 Procurement 
Technical Assistance 
Center (PTAC)

Business & 
Technology Rita Haake State $13,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support operations of the COD Center for 
Entrepreneurship Procurement Technical 
Assistance Center (PTAC).

Illinois State Library/ 
Literacy Office

FY14 Adult Volunteer 
Literacy: People 
Educating People (PEP)

Continuing 
Education

Joseph Cassidy          
Dan Deasy State $41,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To offer individualized instruction and provide 
tutoring for ABE, GED, ESL classes.

Illinois State Library/ 
Literacy Office

FY14 Family Literacy: 
Bensenville

Continuing 
Education

Joseph Cassidy          
Dan Deasy State $25,000 7/1/13 6/30/14 To support the Bensenville family literacy program.

Illinois State Library/ 
Literacy Office

FY14 Family Literacy: 
West Chicago

Continuing 
Education

Joseph Cassidy          
Dan Deasy State $29,750 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support the Leer es Poder  (Reading is Power) 
family literacy program.

Illinois Arts Council

FY14 Partner In 
Excellence                
(McAninch Arts Center) Liberal Arts Roland Raffel State $24,300 9/15/13 8/31/14

General operating support for the 2013-2014 
season.

Institute of Museum & 
Library Sciences

2013 Sparks! Ignition 
Grant for Libraries

Learning 
Resources Ellen Sutton Federal $15,799 8/1/13 7/31/14

To support administrative services assistance to 
veterans.

National College Testing 
Association

2013-2014 National 
College Testing 
Association Grant

Learning 
Resources Diane Szakonyi Private $3,000 7/15/13 7/25/14 To support training for testing.

$295,849

COMPETITIVE GRANTS (Includes grants from State, Federal and Private Agencies where the proposal 
was in competition with other proposals and awards were made to a select number of institutions based 
on the merits of the project and proposal.)

             COMPETITIVE GRANTS



College of DuPage
FY14 Grants Awarded Report 

July 1, 2013 - January 29, 2014 Note: New/Revised Entries in Bold

Page 2 of 2

Granting Agency Title Division Project Director Type Amount
Start           
Date

End         
Date Description

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Program of Study 
Implementation Academic Affairs Jean Kartje State $5,000 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support services in career and technical 
education.

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Program 
Improvement Academic Affairs Jean Kartje State $68,945.76 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support the improvement of select CTE 
programming.

Illinois Arts Council

FY14 WDCB-FM Public 
Radio and Television 
Basic Grant

Marketing & 
Communications Joseph Moore State $12,575 10/15/13 8/31/14 General operating support. 

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Adult Education 
and Family Literacy

Continuing 
Education

Joseph Cassidy          
Dan Deasy

Federal/ 
State $1,920,712 7/1/13 6/30/14

To support the Adult Education and Family Literacy 
programming.

Illinois Community 
College Board

FY14 Career & Technical 
Education Program 
Postsecondary Perkins Academic Affairs Jean Kartje Federal $518,289 7/1/13 6/30/14

For CTE programs and activities, equipment 
acquisition, faculty and staff development, and 
collaborations that will support students to enhance 
academic success, build technical skills, and 
prepare for future careers. 

$2,525,521.76
 SUBCONTRACTOR / PARTNER in GRANT

IL Department of Human 
Services and IL Coalition 
for Immigrant and 
Refugee Rights New Americans Initiative

Continuing 
Education/ 
Extended Learning Dan Deasy State $23,380 7/1/13 6/30/14

Partnership with World Relief DuPage, West 
Chicago High School District 94 and Exodus World 
Services to offer citizenship preparation classes, 
tutoring, legal assistance and application services 
to DuPage County permanent residents.

SUBCONTRACTOR / PARTNER in GRANT $23,380
$2,844,750.76FY14 Total All Grants Awarded as of January 29, 2014

AGENCY-ALLOCATED GRANTS (Includes grants where it was necessary to develop a concept or project 
and follow comprehensive guidelines for proposal submission in order to receive allocated funds. 
Adherence to reporting requirements and ability to measure successful program outcomes determines 
the level of the award.)

      AGENCY-ALLOCATED GRANTS



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. A. 2) 

February 20, 2014 

 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
STANDARD BOARD INFORMATION 

 
 

 
 

1. SUBJECT 

Consortium/Cooperative Agreement 
 
There are no Government Consortium/Cooperative Purchases to report  
this month.  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
  B. For APPROVAL:  Standard Items 
 

   1) Minutes 
 

   2) Financial Reports 
 

   3) Bids  
 

   4) Requests for Proposals (RFP)  

 

   5) Purchase Orders  (PO)  

 

   6) Personnel Actions 
 
   7) Faculty Tenure Candidates 
 
   8) Reappointment of Administrators 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9.B.1) a) 

February 20, 2014 
 

Regular Board Meeting of 1/23/14 Page 1 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 502 
COUNTIES OF DuPAGE, COOK AND WILL 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2014 
HELD ON CAMPUS IN SSC-2200, GLEN ELLYN, IL 

         
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

At 7:05 p.m., the Regular Meeting of the Board of the College of DuPage Board of Trustees 
was called to order by Chairman Birt. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL  
Present:  Student Trustee Stephanie Torres and Trustees Erin Birt, Katharine Hamilton, 
Allison O’Donnell, Kim Savage, Nancy Svoboda and Joe Wozniak. 
 
Absent:  Dianne McGuire. 
 
Also Present:  President Dr. Robert L. Breuder, Legal Counsel Respicio F. Vazquez of 
Franczek Radelet P.C., staff members, representatives of the press and visitors.  (Minutes 
prepared by Erin Carrillo, Administrative Assistant, Office of the President.) 
 
3.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chairman Birt called for a motion to approve tonight’s Agenda.  Secretary O’Donnell 
moved, Trustee Savage seconded the motion.  On voice vote, the Board of Trustees 
approved the Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of January 23, 2014.  The motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
4.  PRESENTATIONS   

4.  Mark Puchnaitis, Chief of Naperville Fire Department presented an award to  
 Dr. Breuder for his service to First Responders during the five years he has been at  
 the College of DuPage. 

 
4. A.  College Branding Update 

 Joseph Moore, Vice President Marketing and Communications 
 
5.  STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT  

 Attended ICCB-SAC in Springfield  
 Main focus for Advocacy Days in May will be $65 million in MAP grants  
 SLC will be holding a coffee connections event on February 4th. 
 

6.  PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 None 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9.B.1) a) 

February 20, 2014 
 

Regular Board Meeting of 1/23/14 Page 2 
 

 
7.  COMMENTS FROM COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 

7. A.  COLLEGE OF DUPAGE EMPLOYEES 

 Glenn Hansen, President of the Faculty Association and Faculty Senate, 
thanked Robert Hazard for his service and welcomed Dr. Richard Jarmon. 

 Dr. Richard Jarmon, Vice President of the Faculty Association and Faculty 
Senate, spoke regarding sustainable energy. 
 

7. B.  COLLEGE OF DUPAGE STUDENTS 

 Michael Batts, President Entrepreneurial Club, spoke regarding COD 
Business Connect. 

 Sam Ortega-Guerrera, President Student Leadership Council, spoke 
regarding student activities, including assisting Aurora Interfaith Pantry. 
 

8.  COMMENTS 
8. A. COMMENTS FROM DISTRICT 502 CITIZENS 

 Mark Puchnaitis, Naperville (see Item 4. Presentations) 
 

8. B. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS AT-LARGE 

 None 
 

9.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 Chairman Birt asked if there were any Consent Agenda items the Board would 
like to remove and vote on separately.  Hearing none, Trustee Savage moved, 
Vice Chair Hamilton seconded, that the Board of Trustees approve the Consent 
Agenda consisting of the following items:  

 
 A. The following items for BOARD INFORMATION only:   
  9. A. 1)  Gifts and Grants Report 
  9. A. 2)  Governmental Consortium/Cooperative Purchases Report  
  9. A. 3)  Financial Statements 

      a)  Schedule of Investments 
      b)  Operating Funds – Budget and Expenditures 
      c)  Tax Levy Collections 
  9. A. 4)  Student Trustee Election Timetable 
 

B.       The following items for BOARD APPROVAL:  

  1) Minutes 
      a)  January 23, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 

 2) Financial Reports   
     a) January Treasurer’s Report 
     b) Payroll and Accounts Payable Report 
     c) Budget Transfer Report 
 
  3) Bid Items 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9.B.1) a) 

February 20, 2014 
 

Regular Board Meeting of 1/23/14 Page 3 
 

      a)  The Board of Trustees rejects the bid received for HVAC  
        Capital Equipment & Supplies purchase due to budgetary  
        concerns. 

 
  4)  Requests for Proposals: 
     None 
 
  5)  Purchase Orders: 
      a)  FY2013 WDCB Radio Station Audit 
      b)  Waterleaf Restaurant Meat & Poultry Purchases to Lencioni 

Wholesale Meats, Wauconda, Illinois for a total annual 
expenditure of $60,000.00. 

      c)  Contractual Fees for Educational Partner MK Education for 
Fiscal Year 2014 with MK Education (comprised by MRxI 
Corporation and Kushan LLC), 920 Curtiss Street, Suite 338, 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515, for an amount of 
$400,000.00 payable upon receipt of specific invoices 
related to each program and consistent with the terms of the 
agreement between MK Education and the College, to cover 
both contractual and supplies fees for providing the 
Pharmacy Technician, Veterinary Assistant, Dental Assistant 
and Hemodialysis Technician education programs. 

 
 6)  Ratify the Personnel Actions.  
    a) Ratification of Administrator Appointments 
    b) Ratification of Managerial Appointments 
    c) Ratification of Classified Appointments 
    c) Ratification of Managerial Promotions / Transfers 
    e) Ratification of Classified Promotions / Transfers 
    f) Ratification of Classified Resignations / Terminations 
    g) Ratification of Faculty Retirements 
 
 7)  In-Kind Donations Quarterly Report 
 
 8)  Approval for a New Proton Therapy Advanced Certificate Program 
 
 

9. C.  The following Construction-Related items were approved:  
  1) Ratification of Construction Change Orders 

 Referendum-Related Projects 
 

 CAMPUS ARTWORK – MEDWEDEFF FORGE & DESIGN #001: $34,282.91. This 
change provides payment for the rigging and transportation ($13,001.59), crane and 
site protection rentals ($15,500.00) and erection labor ($5,781.33) for the APEX 
sculpture recently completed and installed on the North side of our primary teaching 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9.B.1) a) 

February 20, 2014 
 

Regular Board Meeting of 1/23/14 Page 4 
 

and learning center, the Berg Instructional Center (BIC).  These costs were 
anticipated at the time the sculpture was commissioned, but could not be finalized 
until all transportation and erection was completed. This is an Owner-Requested 
Scope Change. 

 CAMPUS MAINTENANCE CENTER (CMC) – PEPPER #209: CREDIT ($4,651.00). 

This credit change is for the labor, material, equipment, and supervision that would 
have been required to install (16) heat detectors per the electrical drawings. The 
heat detectors are not required by code and all spaces have a full fire sprinkler 
system installed. This is an Owner-Requested Scope Change. 

 CAMPUS MAINTENANCE CENTER (CMC) – LEGAT #002: $32,134.64. This 
change is to reconcile Legat Architect’s total contract value based on the final cost of 
construction. This change order takes into account all errors and omissions by the 
design team. This is a Reconciliation Scope Change. 

 

 Capital Budget Projects 
None 
 

  2) Approval of Construction-Related Change Orders 

 Referendum-Related Projects 
   None 

 

 Capital Budget Projects 
None 

 
Discussion was held on the following items: 
 
9.B.5)a) FY2013 WDCB-FM Radio Station Audit.  Vice Chair Hamilton indicated that the 
Board’s Audit Committee recommends acceptance of WDCB financial statements. 
 
Trustee Savage suggested the item might be listed elsewhere. 
 
9.B.8) Approval for a New Proton Therapy Advanced Certificate Program. Trustee Svoboda 
was pleased with the addition of the program. 
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS 
 A.       For Information Only: 

  1) Concealed Carry, Board Policy 15-41 
 

 B. For Approval: 
  1) Secretary O’Donnell moved and Trustee Svoboda seconded that  
   the Board approve the Illinois Fraternal Order of Police Labor Council  
   (FOP) Contract Extension 2015 through 2017 with  3% increases to the  
   salary pool for Academic Year 2016 and Academic Year 2017. Student  
   Trustee Torres’ preference is for the motion. On roll call, voting aye:   



Consent Agenda 
Item 9.B.1) a) 

February 20, 2014 
 

Regular Board Meeting of 1/23/14 Page 5 
 

   Secretary O’Donnell, Trustees Svoboda, Co-Vice Chair Wozniak, Vice  
   Chair  Hamilton and Chair Birt.  Trustee Savage abstained.  Motion 
   carried. 
 
11.  TRUSTEE DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 None 
 

12.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
  ACCT Report and ICCTA Report 
  Both meetings will be held during the National Legislative Summit, February 10-13,  
  2014 in Washington D.C. 
 
  Foundation Report 

 None 
 

  Other Announcements 

 Trustee Savage commented on the New Year’s Eve festivities held at the 
Waterleaf and MAC.   

 Trustee Svoboda thanked  the grounds crews for their efforts. 
  

13.  ADJOURN 
At 8:01 p.m., Chairman Birt noted that, if there was no further business to come before the 
Board, she would entertain a motion to adjourn.  Trustee Svoboda moved, Trustee Savage 
seconded, that the Board Meeting adjourn.  On voice vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 By:         
  Allison O’Donnell, Board Secretary 

 
  Approved:  February 20, 2014 
 

 
By:    
        Erin Birt, Board Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 
Consent Agenda 

Item 9. B. 3) 
February 20, 2014 

 
 

 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
SUMMARY OF BIDS 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
There are no Bids to approve this month. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 4) 

February 20, 2014 
 

 
 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
SUMMARY OF REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS 

 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
There are no Requests for Proposals to approve this month.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 5) 

February 20, 2014 
 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
SUMMARY OF PURCHASE ORDERS 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Item 9. B. 5) a) Purchase of Remanufactured Toolroom Lathe 
  

That the Board of Trustees approves the purchase of Remanufactured 
Toolroom Lathe from Iverson & Company, 441 N. Third Avenue, Des 
Plaines, IL 60016, for a total expenditure of $52,750.00. 

 
 
Item 9. B. 5) b) Site Development Consulting Services for the 2014 Site Work,  

Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project 
 
That the Board of Trustees authorizes the President to void the 
previous award to V3 Companies, dated November 21, 2013 (item 
9.B.5)d) and enter into a contract for the Site Development 
Consulting Services for 2014 Site Work, Infrastructure and Parking 
Improvements Project with SmithGroupJJR, Inc.(SGJJR) 35 East 
Wacker Drive, Suite 2200, Chicago Illinois 60601, for a total 
expenditure not to exceed $389,200.00, including additional fees 
and reimbursable expenses.  
 
 

Item 9. B. 5) c) Construction Management Services for the 2014 Site Work,  
Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project 
 
That the Board of Trustees authorizes the President to enter into a 
contract for Construction Management Services for the 2014 Site 
Work, Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project with Power 
Construction Company, LLC 2360 Palmer Drive, Schaumburg, Illinois 
60173, for a total expenditure not to exceed $384,057.00, including 
reimbursable expenses.  

 
 
Item 9. B. 5) d) Contractual Fees for Educational Partner Career Step, LLC for  

Fiscal Year 2014 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the Fiscal Year 2014 amount of 
$50,000.00 with Career Step, LLC, 4692 N 300 W. Suite 150, Provo, 
UT 84604, payable upon receipt of specific invoices related to each 
program and consistent with the terms of the agreement between  



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 5) 

October 17, 2013 
 

 

 

Career Step, LLC and the College, to cover contractual fees for 
providing online health care education programs. 

 

Item 9. B. 5) e) Rental Fees for Community Christian Church (Yellow Box), Summer 
2013 

That the Board of Trustees approve the amount of $30,000.00 to 
Community Christian Church, 1635 Emerson Lane, Naperville IL, 
60540, payable upon receipt of invoice for rental fees from June 3, 
2013 to August 9, 2013. 

 

 
 
 
 



 







 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 6) 

February 20, 2014 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
STANDARD BOARD APPROVAL 

 
 
 

1. USUBJECT 
 Personnel Actions. 
 
 
2. UREASON FOR CONSIDERATION 
 Board Action is required to ratify and approve personnel actions for all 

employees. 
 
 
3. UBACKGROUND INFORMATION 

a) Ratification of Faculty Appointments 
b) Ratification of Classified Appointments 
c) Ratification of Classified Promotions / Transfers 
d) Ratification of Managerial Resignations / Terminations 
e) Ratification of Classified Resignations / Terminations 

 
 
4. URECOMMENDATION 
 That the Board of Trustees ratifies the Faculty Appointments; Classified 

Appointments; Classified Promotions / Transfers; Managerial Resignations / 
Terminations; and Classified Resignations / Terminations.



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 6) 

February 20, 2014 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
UName UTitleU UDepartmentU UStart DateU  UTypeU USalary 

FACULTY 

Shannon Brown Instructor, Education  Social and Behavioral 08/20/2014  New Hire $57,957 
  Sciences   Full Time 
 
CLASSIFIED 

Tammy Donaldson Campus Scheduling Curriculum - Central  01/27/2014  New Hire $34,320 
 Specialist Scheduling   Full Time 
 
Tiffney Gonzalez Financial Aid Assistant Student Financial Aid 02/24/2014  New Hire $22,943 
     Part Time 
 
Robert Marek Accountant I Financial Affairs  01/21/2014  New Hire $49,350 
     Full time 
 
Benjamin Maxwell Laboratory Assistant  Athletics 01/13/2014  New Hire $15,714 
     Part Time 
 
Pauline Molenda Administrative Assistant II Library 02/21/2014  New Hire $15,547 
     Part Time 
 
Zachary Person Program Manager –  Center for Entrepreneurship 02/03/2014  New Hire $60,000 
 International Trade Center    Full Time 
 
Daniel Santoyo Enrollment Associate –  Admissions & Information 02/03/2014  New Hire $14,653 
 Administrative Assistant III Services   Part Time 
 
Derek Sulo Laboratory Assistant Athletics 01/22/2014  New Hire $15,714 
     Part Time 
 
    



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 6) 

February 20, 2014 
 

 
APPOINTMENTS - Continued 

 
UName UTitleU UDepartmentU UStart DateU  UTypeU USalary 

CLASSIFIED - continued 

Bridget Taylor Analyst – Institutional  Research & Analytics 02/10/2014  New Hire $70,000 
 Analytics    Full Time 
 
Julie Thompson Laboratory Assistant  Athletics 01/13/2014  New Hire $15,714 
     Part Time 
 
Laura Weiland Administrative Assistant V Business Affairs 01/15/2014  New Hire $41,600 
     Full Time 

 
 

PROMOTIONS / TRANSFERS 
 
UNameU UTitleU UDepartmentU Start DateU  UTypeU Salary 

CLASSIFIED 

Aaron Harwig Library Assistant IV Library 01/15/2014  Promotion $49,878 
     Full Time 
 
Audrey Schlifke Lead Systems Analyst/ Information Systems 02/03/2014  Transfer $99,765 
 Programmer    Full Time  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda 
Item 9. B. 6) 

February 20, 2014 
 

RESIGNATIONS / TERMINATIONS 
      Years of 
UNameU UTitleU UDepartmentU UEnd DateU U TypeU UService 

MANAGERIAL 

Danielle Conlee Testing Office Supervisor Testing Center 02/28/2014 Resignation  11 Yrs. 1 Mos. 
 
CLASSIFIED 

Arturo Granados Dishwasher Culinary & Hospitality 01/09/2014 Resignation  2 Yrs. 4 Mos. 
 
Chris Perchatsch Health Program Simulation Nursing 01/31/2014 Resignation  1 Yrs. 2 Mos. 
 
Michelle Myers Administrative Assistant V Health & Science 01/23/2014 Resignation  0 Yrs. 2 Mos. 
 
Laura Sievers Administrative Assistant IV Registration 01/17/2014 Resignation  2 Yrs. 11 Mos. 
 
Judy Speciale Instructional Assistant III Learning Commons 01/09/2014 Resignation  11 Yrs. 0 Mos. 
 
Karen Yamasaki Library Assistant III Library 02/01/2014 Resignation  16 Yrs. 4 Mos. 
 

 
 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
  C. For APPROVAL:  Construction-Related  

  Items  
 

   1) Ratification of Construction Change  
   Orders  

 Referendum-Related Projects 

 Capital Budget Projects  
 
   2) Approval of Construction Change  
    Orders  

 Referendum-Related Projects 

 Capital Budget Projects  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

 
  A. For INFORMATION  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



New Business 
Item 10.A. 

February 20, 2014 
 

 
 
 

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
NEW BUSINESS INFORMATION 

 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
There is no New Business Information this month. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

   B. For APPROVAL  
 
    1. Concealed Carry, Board Policy 15-41 
 
    2. Local No. 399, International Union of  
     Operating Engineers Contract extension 

2015 through 2017 
 
   3. Tuition and Fees FY2015 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 







COLLEGE OF DUPAGE Human Resources - General 

Policy Manual of the Board of Trustees Policy No. 15-41 
 

 
 
 

Concealed Carry 
 

1.  Statement of Purpose 
The College of DuPage, Community College District No. 502 ("College") hereby establishes 
this Concealed Carry Policy (hereafter referred to as the "Policy") pursuant to the 2013 
Illinois Firearm Concealed Carry Act, 430 ILCS 66/5 et seq. (the "Act"). The College is 
committed to providing a safe and secure environment for the College community and its 
guests. In support of this commitment, the College establishes restrictions on the ability to 
carry firearms or weapons on the College campus in accordance with the College's 
authority to promulgate rules and regulations under the Act. 

 
2.  Persons Covered by this Policy 

This Policy applies to all employees, students, persons conducting business or individuals 
visiting the College campus, as the term "campus" is defined in this Policy. Visitors include, 
but are not limited to, prospective students, former students and their representatives. 

 

3. Prohibited Activities 
A.  Weapons or Firearms 

 

The College maintains a weapons and firearms-free Campus. "Campus" means the 
College's campus at 425 Fawell Blvd., Glen Ellyn, Illinois and includes all sites, whether 
owned, leased or controlled by the College where College programs, activities and classes 
are held. No person covered by this Policy, unless authorized by law or specifically 
exempted by federal or state law or College regulation, is authorized to possess a weapon or 
firearm while engaged in College-related business or activities. The term "campus" also 
means the satellite campuses at 301 S. Swift Road, Addison, Illinois, at 500 N. Kuhn Road, 
Carol Stream, Illinois, at 2525 Cabot Drive, Suite 201, Lisle, Illinois, at 1223 Rickert Drive, 
Naperville, Illinois, at 650 Pasquinelli Drive, Westmont, Illinois, and at any other locations that 
may hereafter be established. 

 

It is the Policy of the College to prohibit: 
 

(1) Any person covered by this Policy from possessing a weapon or firearm on property 
owned, leased or controlled by the College, even if that person has a valid federal or 
state license to possess a weapon or firearm. Property owned, leased or controlled by 
the College includes any, building, classroom, laboratory, medical clinic, hospital, artistic 
venue, or entertainment venue whether owned, leased or operated by the College, and 
any real property, including parking areas, sidewalks and common areas under the 
control of the College. It also includes This Policy also applies to all College-related 
organization property whether leased or owned by the College and all College-officially-
recognized organization property whether leased or owned by the College. 

 

(2) Any person covered by this Policy from displaying, brandishing, discharging or otherwise 
using any and all weapons or firearms, including concealed weapons or firearms on 
property owned, leased or controlled by the College as specified above.



B.  Exceptions 
 

The provisions of this Policy do not apply to the possession of weapons or firearms in 
College vehicles, College buildings, on College grounds, or at any College-sponsored 
activity if the possession of weapons or firearms is related to one of the following 
exceptions: 

 

(1) The weapon or firearm is used in connection with a weapons safety course, weapons 
education course, military science or law enforcement training course offered by the 
College and/or approved and authorized by the College. 

 

(2) The weapon or firearm is carried by a full-time law enforcement officer required to carry a 
weapon or firearm as a condition of his or her employment; the weapon or firearm is 
carried by an enforcement officer from an external agency conducting official business at 
the College; or for any other exception deemed necessary as determined by the Chief of 
the College Police. 

 

(3) The weapon or firearm is used in connection with officially sanctioned classes, athletics, 
or recreational sports practices, games, matches, tournaments or events on Campus 
when the activity requires the use of such weapons or firearms (e.g., fencing, starter 
pistols and archery). 

 

(4) The use of simulated weapons or firearms in connection with College-related theatrical 
productions. 

 

4.  Signage that Concealed Firearms are Prohibited 
The College's Facilities Department in consultation with the College's Police Department 
shall determine placement of clearly and conspicuously posted signs at all building and 
restricted parking area entrancesstating that concealed firearms are prohibited. Signs shall 
be in accordance with the design approved by the Illinois Department of State Police and 
shall be posted in accordance with any other signage regulations as may be promulgated 
from time to time by the Illinois Department of State Police. 

 

The College's Facilities Department in consultation with the College's Police Department 
shall be responsible for the placement and maintenance of signageat building and 
restricted parking area entrances where vehicles containing weapons or firearms are 
prohibited.  

 

5.  Parking and Firearm Storage 
Certain parking areas on Campus may be designated as areas where weapons and 
firearms are not permitted. This condition applies to Sapling drive and the parking lot 
immediately south of the Early Childhood Center. A weapon orfirearm may be transported 
by a concealed carry license-holder into an unrestricted parking area within a vehicle if the 
weapon orfirearm and its ammunition remain stored and concealed in a case within the 
locked vehicle or locked container out of plain view within the vehicle in the parking area. 
Locked in a case out of plain view within the parked vehicle. "Case" is defined as a glove 
compartment or console that completely encases the weapon orfirearm and its 
ammunition, the trunk of the vehicle, or a weapon orfirearm carrying box, shipping box or 
other container. The weapon orfirearm may only be removed from a vehicle for the limited 
purpose of storage or retrieval from within the trunk of the vehicle. A weapon orfirearm 
must first be unloaded before removal from the vehicle. 
 
The primary place of storage for a weapon or firearm is within a locked case out of plain 
view within a parked vehicle in an unrestricted parking area. 

 



6.  Firearms in Rights of Way 
Notwithstanding any other provision in this Concealed Carry Policy, a person licensed to carry 
concealed firearms may carry concealed firearms while he or she is traveling along a public 
right of way that touches or crosses the College's Campus if the concealed firearm is carried on 
the person of the licensee in accordance with the provisions of the Act or is being transported in 
a vehicle by the licensee in accordance with the Act and all other applicable provisions of law. 

 

7.  Enforcement 
Any individual visiting or conducting business on the property of the College found to be 
carrying or have carried a weapon or firearm onto the property of the College knowingly in 
violation of the Act and/or this Policy, or under circumstances in which the person should have 
known that he or she was in possession of a weapon or firearm, may be banned from the 
College Campus. 

 

Any student found to be carrying or have carried a weapon or firearm onto the property of the 
College knowingly in violation of the Act and/or this Policy, or found to be carrying or have 
carried a weapon under circumstances in which the student should have known that he or she 
was in possession of a weapon or firearm, may be subject to discipline up to and including, but 
not limited to, expulsion from the College. 

 

Any employee found to be carrying or have carried a weapon or firearm onto the property of the 
College knowingly in violation of the Act and/or this Policy, or be carrying or have carried a 
weapon or firearm under circumstances in which the employee should have known that he or 
she was in possession of a weapon or firearm, may be subject to discipline up to and including, 
but not limited to, immediate termination of employment, subject to such other employment 
rules or regulations in place. 

 

Any individual found to be carrying or have carried a weapon or firearm onto the property of the 
College knowingly in violation of the Act and/or this Policy, or found to be carrying or have 
carried a weapon or firearm under circumstances in which the individual should have known 
that he or she was in possession of a weapon or firearm, may be subject to administrative 
action by the College and possible arrest and prosecution. Violations of this Policy may result 
in referrals to external law enforcement agencies. 

 

8.  Definitions 
 

A.  The term "firearm" is defined as a loaded or unloaded handgun. A "handgun" is defined as 
any device which is designed to expel a projectile or projectiles by the action of an 
explosion, expansion of gas, or escape of gas that is designed to be held and fired by the 
use of a single hand. 

 

B.  The term "weapon" is defined as: 
 

Any device, whether loaded or unloaded, that shoots a bullet, pellet, flare or any other 
projectile including those powered by CO2. This includes, but is not limited to, machine 
guns, rifles, shotguns, handguns or other firearm, BB/pellet gun, spring gun, paint ball gun, 
flare gun, stun gun, taser or dart gun and any ammunition for any such device. Any replica 
of the foregoing is also prohibited. 

 

Any explosive device including, but not limited to, firecrackers and black powder. 
 

Any device that is designed or traditionally used to inflict harm including, but not limited to, 
bows and arrows, any knife with a blade longer than three inches, hunting knife, fixed 
blade knife, throwing knives and daggers. 

 

C.  The term "clear and present danger" has the same meaning as in Section 105 of the 
Firearm Concealed Carry Act, as amended. Accordingly "clear and present danger" means: 
 
 



A person who demonstrates threatening physical or verbal behavior, such as violent, 
suicidal, or assaultive threats, actions, or other behavior as determined by a physician, 
clinical psychologist, qualified examiner, school administrator, or law enforcement official. 

 

9.   College Police Department 
The College Police Department, in consultation with the College President shall be 
responsible for the development and promulgation of procedures and protocols for storage 
and confiscation of weapons and firearms. 

 

The College Facilities Department, in consultation with the College President shall be 
responsible for determining the placement of clear and conspicuous posting of signage at 
all building entrances and restricted parking area entrances where vehicles containing 
weapons or firearms are prohibited,stating that concealed firearms are prohibited, and signs 
shall be in accordance with the design approved by the Illinois Department of State Police 
and posting shall comply with any other administrative rules or procedures that may be 
promulgated from time to time by the Illinois Department of State Police. 

 

10. College Dean of Student Development 
Pursuant to the Firearm Concealed Carry Act, the College President or designee is 
required to report to the Illinois Department of State Police when a student is determined to 
pose a clear and present danger to himself, herself, or to others, within 24 hours of the 
determination and in accordance with Section 66-100 - 115 of the Firearm Concealed Carry 
Act and Section 6-103.3 of the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Code, 405 
ILCS 5/6-103.3. "Clear and present danger" is defined in this Policy. 

 

The Dean of Student Development in consultation with the College Chief of Police shall be 
the College President’s designee of the College responsible for reporting to the Department 
of State Police any student or visitor who is determined to pose a clear and present danger. 

 

11. Delegation 
The College's Board of Trustees hereby delegates to the President of the College the 
authority to recommend additional policies to the Board of Trustees. Regulations and 
procedures related to and consistent with this Policy, the 2013 Illinois Firearm Concealed 
Carry Act and other relevant laws and regulations shall be approved by the Board of 
Trustees. 

 

The President of the College shall from time to time report to the College's Board of 
Trustees any additional policies, regulations or procedures needed and the status of 
implementation of this Policy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted: Reviewed: Amended: 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11. Trustee Discussion Items 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
  A. Communications 
 
  B. Calendar Dates 
 
   Campus Events 
 

 Thursday, March 20, 2014    
Regular Board Meeting 
SSC-2200 ~ 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
February 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 

13.    ADJOURN 
 


	Cover Page
	01. Call to Order  
	02. Roll Call
	03. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	03. Agenda January 23, 2014

	04. 05. 06. Presentations, Student Trustee's Report & President's Report
	07. 08. Comments from College of DuPage Employees
	09.A. Consent Agenda for Information: Standard Items
	09.A.1) Gifts and Grants Report
	09.A.2) Governmental Consortium/Cooperative Purchases Report
	09.A.3) Financial Statements
	09.B. For Approval: Standard Items
	09.B.1) Approval of Minutes
	09.B.1)a) Minutes - January 23, 2014 Board Meeting

	09.B.2) Financial Reports
	09.B.3) Bid Items
	None

	09.B.4) Requests for Proposals
	None

	09.B.5) Purchase Orders
	09.B.5)a) Purchase of Remanufactured Toolroom Lathe
	09.B.5)b) Site Development Consulting Services for the 2014 Site Work, Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project
	09.B.5)c) Construction Management Services for the 2014 Site Work, Infrastructure and Parking Improvements Project
	09.B.5)d) Contractual Fees for Educational Partner Career Step, LLC for Fiscal Year 2014
	09.B.5)e) Rental Fees for Community Christian Church (Yellow Box), Summer 2013

	09.B.6) Personnel Actions
	09.B.7) Faculty Tenure Candidates
	09.B.8) Reappointment of Administrators
	09.C. For Approval: Construction-Related Items
	09.C.1) Ratification of Construction Change Orders *Referendum-Related Projects*Capital Budget Projects
	09.C.2) Approval of Construction Change Orders*Referendum-Related Projects*Capital Budget Projects

	10.A. For Information
	10.A. Summary of New Business Information 

	10.B. For Approval
	10.B.1) Concealed Carry, Board Policy 15-41
	10.B.2) Local No. 399, International Union of Operating Engineers Contract Extension 2015 through 2017
	10.B.3) Tuition and Fees FY2015

	11. Trustee Discussion Items
	12. Announcements
	13. Adjourn



